## City of Naples

City Council Minutes

Regular Meeting 01/21/87

City Council Chambers 735 Eighth Street South Naples, Florida 33940

-SUBJECT-	Ord. No.	Res. No.	Page
ANR/CENTRATIC -		1.4.4	9.5
ANNOUNCEMENT'S:		3.2.4.4.0	
MAYOR PUTZELL: Said that he was pleased to announce and exhibit a		0.132.01	11.525
plaque given to the City of Naples by the Junior Jaycees in	and the second	and the	
appreciation for the City's involvement with the July 4, 1986			
fireworks display.	a kan kan		1
CITY MANAGER JONES: None.			1
APPROVAL OF MINUTES:	- Second	a strength	
December 17, 1986, Regular Meeting			1000
December 17, 1986, Workshop Meeting			13162
January 7, 1987, Regular Meeting	1 ness	euro na	1
			1.1.1
-BID AWARD - several types of submersible pumps.	10gts	87-5186	2
-BID AWARD - Furnishing "stop" signs to the Traffic Control Div.	n 060	07-2100	2
of Engineering.		87-5187	2
-Authorize purchase of various automobiles and trucks.		87-5188	2
-TABLE bid award for one road maintenance grader.	1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1	87-	3-4
-BID AWARD - one trailer-mounted stump cutter.		87-5189	4
-Authorize purchase of three unmarked surveillance vehicles for		07-5109	4
the Police Department.		87-5190	4
			1
RESOLUTIONS:			
-APPROVE a variance to permit construction of a stairway, recon-			
struction of a dune, and extensive landscaping.		87-5191	4-6
-APPROVE conditional use permit to allow a "chickee" in the rear			
yard setback area of Naples Medical Professional Center.		87-5198	8-9
-APPROVE rescheduling the public hearing date for the Collier DRI.		87-5199	9
-APPROVE extension of time for completion of a transient lodging			
facility on the west side of U.S. 41, The Inn of Naples.	1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1	87-5200	9
-APPROVE execution of a Franchise Agreement relative to the			
operation of horse-drawn Classic carriage rides.		87-5201	10-1
ORDINANCES - SECOND READING:			
-ADOPT Section 9-7, Chapter 9 of the Code relating to fire sprinklers	87-5192	1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1	6
-ADOPT amendment to Section 15-01 of the Code relating to mis-			
demeanor laws of the State of Florida.	87-5193		6
-ADOPT amendment to Chapter 23 of the Code ratifying and approving	0, 0100	1	l ·
existing parking and traffic regulation signs.	87-5194		7
-ADOPT amendment to Section 11-3.1 of the Code to provide for	0. 51.54		
reimbursement to property owners or developers for costs			
incurred in installing water or sewer lines larger than 12".	87-5195		7
-ADOPT an omnibus corrections ordinance amending the Code and	0. 5155		1
Charter.	87-5196		7
-ADOPT amendment to Article X of Chapter 8 to the Code pertaining	0,-5150		1
to the National Flood Insurance Program, Flood Insurance Rate			
Map.	87-5197		8
t			1
DISCUSSION/ACTION:			
-With reference to possible items for presentation to the Collier			
County Legislative Public Hearing.			11
CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATIONS:			
-Council is taking action to urge the State to adopt English as			10
the official language.			12
	-		
		1	1

Time	9:00	a.m.	

City Council Chambers 735 Eighth Street South Naples, Florida 33940

8



Date 01/21/87

	Mayor	, Jr., <u>ITEM 2</u>		1.		VQ'	I.	
	Kim Anderson-McDo William E. Barned William F. Bledso Alden R. Crawford John T. Graver Lyle S. Richardso Councilmen	t be 1. Jr.	COUNCIL MEMBERS	M O T I O N	SECOND	YES	И	ABSENT
Also Present: Franklin C. Jones, City Manager David W. Rynders, City Attorney Mark W. Wiltsie, Assistant City Man Gerald L. Gronvold, City Engineer Norris C. Ijams, Fire Chief Jon C. Staiger, Ph.D Natural Resources Jodie M. O'Driscoll, Deputy Clerk George Henderson, Sergeant-At-Arms See Supplemental Att	Roger J. Bar Community I Stewart K. Un ager Purchasing James L. Char Utilities I Wayne Martin Fire Marsh ., Ernie Kersk Mgr. Equipment S Steven C. Brd Personnel I City Manage	Services Dir. ry, Devlpmt. Dir. hangst, Agent ffee, Director , al ie, Service Mgr. Dwn, Dir./Assistant er						
***	***	***	n Linter -					
	Donald Walk R.C. Church	ITEM 1						
* * *	* * *	***						
ANNOUNCEMENTS		ITEM 3						
MAYOR PUTZELL: announce and exhibit Naples by the Junio the City's involve fireworks display.	a plaque given to r Jaycees in app	o the City of reciation for						
CITY MANAGER JO	NES: None.				1.20			
* * *	***	***						
C	ONSENT AGENDA							
APPROVAL OF MINUTES:		ITEM 4						
December 1	7, 1986, Regular Me 7, 1986, Workshop M 1987, Regular Mee	Meeting						
***	* * *	***	Constant in					

274	CITY OF NAPLES,	FLORIDA						vo	TE		
	City Council Mir		Date 01/21/0	37		M O	S E			A B	
	Carlos ent			an edentify a constraint		T I	C O	Y		S E	
			Sec.	an a	COUNCIL MEMBERS	O N	N D	E S	N O	N T	
	PURCHASING	mileda de tes		ITEM 5	and the files						
	RESOLUTION NO. 8	7-5186		Item 5-a	The second						
	A RESOLUTION A DIFFERENT TYP AUTHORIZING T PURCHASE ORDER EFFECTIVE DATE	ES OF SUD THE CITY D S THEREFOR	BMERSIBLE PU MANAGER TO I	MPS; SSUE							
	Various V \$67,134.2 expenditu	1 (total									
	Title not read.				annes Cannes						
	In response to M Chaffee explained t was advisable for types of pumps with	hat in cer the City	tain circumsta to replace	nces, it different							
	***	***		***	- Gronvald, J dicese			20			
	RESOLUTION NO. 8	7-5187		Item 5-b	1.299.00						
	A RESOLUTION FURNISHING "ST CONTROL DIVIS DEPARTMENT; AU TO ISSUE PURC PROVIDING AN E	ION OF THORIZING HASE ORDE	TO THE TRA THE ENGINES THE CITY MAN RS THEREFOR;	AGER				8 - 6 - 6 - 6			
	Signs on	Used Blank:	<u>s</u>								
	Company Naples, F				94343 ( <u>15</u> 14 (15						-
	Signs on	New Sign B	lanks								
		-		todd Dital Budding Min Andreas							
	Title not read.				August 5.5						
	***	***		***							
	RESOLUTION NO. 8	7-5188		Item 5-c	a secondaria d						
	A RESOLUTION A VARIOUS AUTOMO CITY OF NAPL MANAGER TO ISS AND PROVIDING	BILES AND ES; AUTHON UE PURCHAS	TRUCKS FOR RIZING THE E ORDERS THERE	THE CITY	afrina ag						
		Vendors .70 (total iture)		,	A SHORE SHOR				•		
	Title not read.					1					100
	Mayor Putzell asked so many new automob Wiltsie advised t Improvement Program and reviewed with t this was a necessar	hat accord , approved he Equipme	Assistant City ding to the last year by nt Management	Manager Capital Council Director,							
		-2-									

CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA				VO	TE		27
City Council Minutes Date 01/21/87	COUNCIL MEMBERS	M O T I O N	S E C O N D	Y E S	NO	A B S E N T	
if the local car dealers would honor a warranty from a car dealer in a different City. In response, Mr. Wiltsie explained that the City's service shops are authorized dealers for Ford automobiles and, therefore, would be able to handle car warranty work in-house.							
*** *** ***				1			
RESOLUTION NO. 87- Item 5-d							
A RESOLUTION AWARDING THE BID FOR ONE ROAD MAINTENANCE GRADER FOR THE STREETS AND DRAINAGE DIVISION OF THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT; AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ISSUE A PURCHASE ORDER THEREFOR; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. H.F. Mason Equipment							
Corp. Fort Myers, Florida \$41,683.00							
Title not read.	- States						
Mr. Mark Webb, representing Tri-W Rental, presented each Council member with a brochure delineating the features of their product, TCI-747 (a copy of which is retained in the meeting packet filed with the City Clerk). Mr. Webb argued that his company was the lowest bidder by \$2,583, or 6%, and further that the maintenance grader they were offering was superior to that of the H.F. Mason Equipment Corporation's Huber. He continued that the bid was for a road maintenance grader not a maintainer which is what the H.F. Mason Company was submitting for approval. Mr. Webb suggested that Council reject this bid proposal and rebid the grader in order to allow careful consideration of all types of graders submitted to the City's staff, and further that his company would be available to answer any questions relative to their equipment.							
Mr. Webb also pointed out several features of the TCI-747 which were not available on the Huber maintainer and reiterated his belief that their machine was a superior product. In response to Mr. Graver, Mr. Webb advised that the TCI-747, in most cases, met or exceeded the bid specifications and further that during the past five years, the company has received no complaints regarding the maintenance of the equipment.							
Mrs. Anderson-McDonald asked if Mr. Webb was of the belief that the TCI-747 was more versatile and less costly than the Huber. Mr. Webb said that he indeed was.							
City Manager Jones explained that the TCI-747 exceeded the City's needs and further that the City already had a grader of this type. He continued that the bid specifications called for a small grader that could be transported easily through the City; the Huber maintainer met these qualifications, Mr. Jones said.					•		
Mrs. Anderson-McDonald observed that if the TCI-747 was less expensive and performed the same tasks as	in mittari Los others in						

CITY	OF NAPLES, FLORIDA					vo	TE	
City	Council Minutes Date_	01/21/87	COUNCIL MEMBERS	M O T I O N	S E C O N D	YES	NO	A B S E N T
suggested	ations of their TCI-747. I that this item be tabled meeting, February 4, 1987.							
***	***	***	ded let e					
RESOLU	JTION NO. 87-5189	Item 5-e	1		100			
TRAI THE	ESOLUTION AWARDING THE BID F ILER-MOUNTED STUMP CUTTER; CITY MANAGER TO ISSUE A PUR REFOR; AND PROVIDING AN EFFE	AUTHORIZING CHASE ORDER						
	Rayco Manufacturing Company, Inc. Wooster, Ohio \$8,183.00							
Title not	: read.		marsh in a					
***	***	***	Contraction of the					
RESOLU	JTION NO. 87-5190	Item 5-f	and concerns					
AGEN AND Title not <u>MOTION</u> :	To <u>APPROVE</u> the Consent Agen with the exception of Item been tabled until February	E THEREOF; • da as presented, 5-d which has 4, 1987.	Anderson- McDonald Barnett Bledsoe Crawford Graver Richardson Putzell (7-0)	x	x	****		
***	***	***	ALLINGO LUNA					
	END CONSENT AGENDA-		averal bion					
	ADVERTISED PUBLIC HEARI		also gela					
A RE CITY CONS CONS OF A AND AT A SUBJ HERE	STRUCTION SETBACK LINE STRUCTION OF A STAIRWAY, REC A DUNE SYSTEM AND EXTENSIVE CONSTRUCTION OF A POOL AND A FUTURE DATE AT 55 12TH AVE JECT TO THE CONDITIONS EIN; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECT	COASTAL TO PERMIT ONSTRUCTION LANDSCAPING POOL DECK NUE SOUTH, SET FORTH IVE DATE.						
	ad by City Attorney Rynders.							
PUBLIC HE	EARING: Opened: 9:18 a.m. Closed: 9:45 a.m.		Added Control of		1		•	
explained complicat number o stairway; extensive and pool stairway, of the	Staiger, Natural Reso that this variance was ted than most, as it requires of different items: cons ; reconstruction of a du e landscaping; and construc deck. Dr. Staiger cont , when completed, would be Coastal Construction Setb g a variance, and further th	somewhat more d approval of a truction of a ne system and tion of a pool inued that the within 2-3 feet ack Line, thus						

CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA	11.0400.00	м	s	VO	-
City Council Minutes Date 01/21/87	COUNCIL MEMBERS	O T I O N		Y E S	
landscaping proposed would entail introducing 80 yards of fill material to reconstruct the dune at the westernmost edge of the property with vegetation. The petitioner has applied for a permit from the Department of Natural Resources for these items. The last part of the request, he said, is for a proposed pool and pool deck; the petitioner has not applied for a permit from the Department of Natural Resources for the pool as of the date of this meeting, Dr. Staiger advised.					
In response to Mayor Putzell, Dr. Staiger explained that he had included in the variance a stipulation requiring the petitioner to return to Council for final approval of the pool and the pool deck should the plans submitted to the Department of Natural Resources deviate significantly from the plans submitted to the Council. Dr. Staiger advised that the proposed landscaping is one that is routinely used and quite acceptable with the Department of Natural Resources.					
Mr. Crawford said that upon his inspection of the site, the stairway has already been constructed and is within one foot of the Coastal Construction Setback Line. Dr. Staiger, however, advised that during his earlier inspection of the site, the stairway was not there. Mr. Crawford asked if the Council would be setting a precedent regarding variances to the Coastal Construction Setback Line if the construction of the pool and pool deck were approved. Dr. Staiger explained that the Department of Natural Resources established the "Control Line" to enable the regulation of development such as this beyond that line. Mayor Putzell commented that he had the impression the State's policy was hardening with respect to construction Setback Line and further that the State was considering a policy which would move the line landward sometime within the next several years. Mr. Bledsoe expressed concern that approving such a variance might cause some ramifications regarding the State's future policies.					
Mayor Putzell asked if the pool would be on pilings and Mr. J.C. Caruthers, architect for the petitioner, advised that the pool would not be on pilings; in fact, he continued, it would be an inground pool with only an eight (8) inch elevation from the ground. Mr. Caruthers added that the deck surrounding the pool would be made of the same wooden material as the stairway and that the pool would become an integral part of the landscaping. In response to Mr. Graver, Mr. Caruthers advised that the pool would be made of concrete. Mr. Graver expressed concern that there was sufficient room to permit the construction of a pool and pool deck.					
Mayor Putzell advised that he was in receipt of a letter from a citizen, Mrs. Indiana Earl (Attachment #2), objecting to the construction of the pool and suggesting an alternate method of dealing with the landscaping.					
City Attorney Rynders quoted from the Code of Ordinances, City of Naples, Section 7-42(c), page 36.10, which provides the guidelines by which the Council is empowered to make a determination regarding variances of this type.			20		
_5_			•		
-0-					

3	CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA		T		VO	TE	
			M	· · ·			A
	City Council Minutes Date 01/21/87	COUNCIL MEMBERS	O T I O N	C O N	Y E S	NO	B S E N T
	Mrs. Virginia Nulsen, representing the Old Naples		T				Г
	Association, advised that the members in her group were strongly opposed to the variance. They believed, she said, that a pool so close in proximity to the public beach access was a safety hazard and should not be allowed.	and all share share					
	Mr. Richardson suggested that staff develop an acceptable policy for the City of Naples beaches. Mayor Putzell and Mr. Bledsoe concurred. Dr. Staiger advised that currently the Planning Division was recording all the seawalls, revetments, and groins as part of their Comprehensive Plan revision.						
	Mr. Barnett moved that the variance be denied and Mr. Graver seconded the motion. Mr. Crawford then suggested that the motion be amended to approve the variance with the deletion of the pool and the pool deck. Mr. Barnett and Mr. Graver both accepted the amendment.	Anderson- McDonald Barnett Bledsoe Crawford Graver	x	x	x x x x x x x		
	MOTION: To <u>APPROVE</u> the variance with the deletion of the construction of a pool and pool deck.	Richardson Putzell (7-0)			X X		
	*** *** ***	a Carlos	1				
	ORDINANCE NO. 87-5192 ITEM 7	ter order den den Ungen og skriver					
	AN ORDINANCE ADDING SECTION 9-7 TO CHAPTER 9 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF NAPLES RELATING TO THE FIRE PROTECTION CODE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PURPOSE: TO ADD A PROVISION TO THE CODE OF ORDINANCES REQUIRING FIRE SPRINKLERS.						
	Title read by City Attorney Rynders.						
	Fire Chief Ijams advised Council that he had no further comments regarding this ordinance.						
	Mr. Graver explained the reason for his opposition, stating that he said he believed this was an infringement of the individual property owners' rights and further that he did not believe small commercial businesses were in need of fire sprinklers due to their construction which conforms with the Standard Building Code.	Anderson- McDonald Barnett Bledsoe Crawford Graver Richardson	x	x	x x x x x	x x	
	MOTION: To ADOPT the ordinance as presented at second reading.	Putzell (5-2)			x		
	*** ***	10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1					
	ORDINANCE NO. 87-5193 ITEM 8	The Starson					
	AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 15-01 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF NAPLES RELATING TO MISDEMEANOR LAWS OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PURPOSE: TO READOPT CURRENT MISDEMEANOR LAWS OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA.	Anderson- McDonald		x	x	•	
	Title read by City Attorney Rynders.	Barnett Bledsoe	X		XX		
	No one present to speak for or against.	Crawford Graver			X X		
	MOTION: To ADOPT the ordinance as presented at second reading.	Richardson Putzell (7-0)			x		
	*** *** ***			1			

CITY OF NAP	LES, FLORIDA				м	S	VO		A	4
City Counci	l Minutes Date	01/21/87		COUNCIL MEMBERS	O T I O N	ECOND	Y E S	N O	BSENT	
ORDINANCE NO.	87-5194	ITEM	9							
AN ORDINANC CODE OF ORD ADDING A NE NEW SUBSEC APPROVING REGULATION EFFECTIVE THAT THE POSTING OF REGULATION Title read by Ci No one present t MOTION: TO ADOP	E AMENDING CHAPTER DINANCES OF THE CITY C W SUBSECTION 23-6.3; TION 23-9(N); RATIF EXISTING PARKING AN SIGNS; AND PROV DATE. PURPOSE: T	23 OF THE DF NAPLES; ADDING A FYING AND ND TRAFFIC VIDING AN TO PROVIDE DIRECT THE AND TRAFFIC NAPLES.	**	Anderson- McDonald Barnett Bledsoe Crawford Graver Richardson Putzell (7-0)	<b>x</b>	x	****			
ORDINANCE NO.	87-5195	ITEM	10							
THE CODE OF NAPLES B AMENDING SE ORDINANCES A NEW SUBS EFFECTIVE D REIMBURSEME DEVELOPERS INSTALLING THAN 12 INC Title read by Ci No one present t <u>MOTION:</u> To <u>ADOP</u>	OF ORDINANCES OF Y ADDING A NEW SUBSEC CTION 26-16 OF THE OF THE CITY OF NAPLES ECTION (h); AND PRO ATE. PURPOSE: TO PR NT TO PROPERTY C FOR COSTS INCU WATER OR SEWER LIN	E CODE OF S BY ADDING OVIDING AN ROVIDE FOR DWNERS OR JRRED IN NES LARGER	**	Anderson- McDonald Barnett Bledsoe Crawford Graver Richardson Putzell (7-0)	x	x	x			
ORDINANCE NO.	87-5196	ITEM	11							
AN OMNIBUS THE CODE OF THE CITY OF AN EFFECTIV DELETE I PROVISIONS CHARTER OF	CORRECTIONS ORDINANCE ORDINANCES AND THE C NAPLES, FLORIDA; AND E DATE. PURPOSE: TO NEFFECTIVE OR U FROM THE MUNICIPAL CO THE CITY OF NAPLES.	E AMENDING CHARTER OF D PROVIDING D AMEND OR JNNECESSARY		Anderson- McDonald Barnett Blodgeo			xxx	N 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8		
Title read by Ci	ty Attorney Rynders.			Bledsoe Crawford		x	X X	3		
No one present to	o speak for or agains	it.		Graver Richardson	x		X X			
	$\underline{T}$ the ordinance as pr reading.	esented at	/	Putzell (7-0)		10	x			
***	***	*	**			10				
					1					
	and the state of the									
	-7-				1			1	- 1	

Π

	NAPLES, FLORIDA ncil Minutes Date					-		
		01/21/87	COUNCIL MEMBERS	M O T I O N	SECOND	Y E S	NO	A B S E N T
ORDINANC	E NO. 87-5197	<u>ITEM 12</u>	inite to to					
8 OF TH NAPLES NATION/ FLOOD : EFFECT: CERTAIN MANAGEN Title read No one prese	INANCE AMENDING ARTICLE X HE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF T , FLORIDA, PERTAINING AL FLOOD INSURANCE PROO INSURANCE RATE MAP; AND PH IVE DATE. PURPOSE: N CONSTRUCTION-RELATED MENT REGULATIONS. by City Attorney Rynders. ent to speak for or agains	THE CITY OF TO THE GRAM (FIP) ROVIDING AN TO ADOPT FLOODPLAIN	Anderson- McDonald Barnett Bledsoe Crawford Graver Richardson	x	x	X X X X X X X X X		
	<u>ADOPT</u> the ordinance as pr cond reading.	resented at	Putzell (7-0)	A		X		
***	***	***	. ontions for					
	END ADVERTISED HEARING	3S						
	END SECOND READINGS-		CONSERVE LOP			50		
RESOLUTI	ON NO. 87-5198	ITEM 13	nden Gassa					
PERMIT YARD SJ PROFESS STREET FORTH I DATE.	LUTION GRANTING A CONDIT TO ALLOW A "CHICKEE" IN ETBACK AREA OF THE NAPLH SIONAL CENTER LOCATED AT NORTH; SUBJECT TO THE CON HEREIN; AND PROVIDING AN	N THE REAR ES MEDICAL F 400 8TH NDITION SET	ADVICE OF					
Title read 1	by City Attorney Rynders.	arrest and			-			
the petition a shade stru the rear set employees wi continued however, the	evelopment Director Barry ners were requesting perm ucture, "chickee", on the tback area which will be ho "brown bag" their lur that the staff recomme e Planning Advisory Board, no recommendation.	nission to build eir property in e used by their nch. Mr. Barry ends approval,	ANDIT OF THE					
encroach th vacated. M	asked if the proposed ' he alley and if the a r. Barry advised that the ed and that the "chic) on it.	alley had been alley had not						
that the st and probably Crawford ob had picnic	to Mr. Richardson, Mr. ructure would be approxima y would accommodate 8-12 served that the Medical tables there and the "chi c improvement.	ately 12' x 16' 2 people. Mr. Center already	nonga og up					
located in side of the structure we	asked where the struct relation to the entrance building. Mr. Barry explo- ould be located near the act to a large utility pole	e on the north Lained that the center of the	acord the s	07 98				
Advisory Boa Medical Cent	noted that according to ard's minutes, Mr. Jerry ter assured the Board th bushes in the vicinity of	Ruttman of the nat they would						
	-8-							

1	OF NAPLES, FLORIDA	/87		M	S			A	ACCESS OF
City	Council Minutes Date 01/21,		nin inng	O T	E C			B S	
			COUNCIL	I O	O N	Y E	N	E N	
	·		MEMBERS	N	D	S	0	Т	
of the s Mr. Barr a stipul	ford expressed concern that the matructure would not be adequate. y suggested that Council include ation empowering the City to ins e and require maintenance.								
preceden area mig	utzell commented that this may t and further that other businesse ht also consider requesting a p t a "chickee".	es in the	Anderson- McDonald			x			
	y Ruttman, who arrived after the d d, thanked Council for their suppor		Barnett Bledsoe Crawford	x		X X X			
MOTION:	To <u>APPROVE</u> the resolution as prese with the stipulation that the City power to assure the structure is well-maintained.		Graver Richardson Putzell (7-0)	150 150 150 150	X	X X X			
***	***	***							
<u>RESOL</u>	UTION NO. 87-5199	ITEM 14							
HEA "CO APP	RESOLUTION RESCHEDULING THE PURING DATE IN CONJUNCTION WITH LLIER DRI" APPLICATION FOR DEVELOR ROVAL/DRI #10-8586-59; AND PROVIDIN ECTIVE DATE.		Anderson- McDonald Barnett	x	x	x x			
Title re	ad by City Attorney Rynders.		Bledsoe Crawford			X X			
No one p	resent to speak for or against.		Graver Richardson			X X			
MOTION:	To <u>APPROVE</u> the resolution as prese	ented.	Putzell (7-0)			x			
***	***	***							
RESOL	UTION NO. 87-5200	ITEM 15							
85- FOR FAC FEE THE CON	RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION 4841 BY GRANTING AN EXTENSION OF THE COMPLETION OF A TRANSIENT LOI ILITY ON THE WEST SIDE OF U.S. 41, I NORTH OF PARK SHORE DRIVE, KNOWN INN OF NAPLES; SUBJECT TO DITIONS SET FORTH HEREIN; AND PROVI EFFECTIVE DATE.	285 AS THE							
Title re	ad by City Attorney Rynders.								
had file Transpor the med requester therefor the peak	ineer Gronvold advised that the p d an application with the Depar tation but had not yet received a p ian redesign. The staff recomm d extension of time to April 15 be e, due to the heavy flow of traffi tourist season. Construction s d by July 1, 1987, Mr. Gronvold exp	thent of permit for mended a granted, to during should be	Indesse						
intention and Mr. Department	ford asked if the State actually n of granting a permit for this sto Gronvold advised his contact nt of Transportation indicated th e permit.	with the	Anderson- McDonald Barnett Bledsoe Crawford Graver	x		x x x x x x x			
MOTION:	To <u>APPROVE</u> the resolution as prese	ented.	Richardson Putzell		100	x x			
***	***	***	(7–0)						
	-9-								

F

Π

282	CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA	-	Γ		VO	TE	Π	
	City Council Minutes Date 01/21/87	COUNCIL MEMBERS	M O T I O N	SECOND	Y E S	NO	A B S E N T	
	RESOLUTION NO. 87-5201 ITEM 16	Contractor	T				Π	1
	A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO EXECUTE A FRANCHISE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF NAPLES AND CLASSIC CARRIAGE RIDES, RELATIVE TO THE OPERATION OF HORSE-DRAWN CLASSIC CARRIAGE RIDES IN THE CITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.							
	Title read by City Attorney Rynders.	in means						
	City Manager Jones explained that this Franchise Agreement had previously been discussed at the last workshop meeting and that the purpose of today's discussion was for Council to decide if the proposed Agreement was acceptable for approval.	Trends (* 1953) 1974) 1974) 1974) 1974) 1974) 1974)	est:					
	Because he had been absent during that discussion, Mr. Crawford asked for the general consensus of the Third Street Merchants regarding potential traffic problems. City Manager Jones advised that the Merchants Association was in favor; however, they did express concern regarding a possible "jam-up" in traffic. Mr. Jones further advised that the Agreement was proposed on a trial basis for one season, approximately 14 weeks.							
	Mrs. Anderson-McDonald asked if they would be serving drinks and hors d'oeuvres during the ride and carriage ride operator Ms. Davis-Lehman said that they would like Council's permission to serve cheese, crackers and perhaps lemonade and in response to Mayor Putzell, she indicated preferance for a local area restaurant handling the hors d'oeuvres. Mr. Graver pointed out that alcoholic beverages would not be permitted.	u by City texent to a <u>artifica</u>			となって、「「「「」」			
	Ms. Davis-Lehman then discussed the changes her company would like to make regarding the Franchise Agreement as presented: two horse-drawn carriages, instead of one; length of contract to be 14 weeks from commencement; permit for night rides; and permission to pick-up passengers at their homes for special events (weddings, anniversaries, birthdays, etc.) Mayor Putzell added that before they could begin any type of operation, they would however have to supply the City with a Certificate of Insurance.		「「「「「「「「「」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」					
	Mr. Crawford expressed concern regarding the night rides and the route that the horses would be travelling. Ms. Davis-Lehman advised that the carriages are equipped with headlamps and tail lights and that they had planned on bringing the horses to town to "test drive" the routes to determine which routes would be the safest for day and night.							
	Mr. Graver asked where the horses would be kept when the carriages were not in operation and Ms. / Davis-Lehman advised that the merchants were in the process of suggesting various places where the horses would be visible.					•		
	Mayor Putzell suggested that Ms. Davis-Lehman meet with the City Engineer to survey an acceptable route and further that it might be wise	COTENA OF A		10				6
	-10-			•				

CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA	COLUMN IN	M	s	-	TE	A
City Council Minutes Date 01/21/87	COUNCIL MEMBERS	O T I O N	E C O N D	Y E S	N O	B S E N T
to include the City Pier, one of the City's major tourist attractions, in their route. Mr. Bledsoe suggested that they keep the horses off Broad Avenue and Gulf Shore Boulevard due to the fast moving traffic. Ms. Davis-Lehman advised Council that should there be any traffic delays due to the carriages, they would pull over and give the right-of- way.						
In their past experiences, she added, motorists have never complainted about the slow moving horses. Mrs. Anderson-McDonald asked how many changes of horses would be required during the course of a day and Ms. Davis-Lehman explained that the draft horses used are bred for this type of work, therefore would be able to easily handle a full day's work.						
Mr. Charles Andrews expressed his opinion that the carriages would be an asset to the City and that the route past the Third Street merchants was an excellent idea.	Anderson- McDonald			x		
MOTION: To <u>APPROVE</u> the resolution as presented with the following changes: "two" horse-drawn carriages, length of contract to be fourteen (14) weeks "after commencement", permission for "special" trips, and permit night rides with the proper safety equipment.	Barnett Bledsoe Crawford Graver Richardson Putzell (7-0)	x	x	X X X X X X X X		
*** *** ***						
DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEM 17	1.1.1.1.1.1					
DISCUSSION/ACTION WITH REFERENCE TO POSSIBLE ITEMS FOR PRESENTATION TO THE COLLIER COUNTY LEGISLATIVE PUBLIC HEARING. PURSUANT TO COUNCIL DISCUSSION AT WORKSHOP OF JANUARY 14, 1987.						
Title read by City Attorney Rynders.						
City Manager Jones explained that there have been three proposed Special Acts filed with local Legislative Delegation, all from the County, and further that the City anticipates no problems with these proposals. Mr. Jones also advised that the County's proposal to reestablish the County water/sewer boundaries involved no changes that would affect the City.						
Council took no official action on this matter.						
*** *** ***						
CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATIONS:						
Mayor Putzell noted a letter from Mr. Egon Hill (Attachment #3) asking Council to support/ declaration of English as the official language in Florida and referenced a previous Council resolution making English the cfficial language of the City of Naples.						
-11-				-		

R

Л

П

284 VOTE CITY OF NAPLES, FLORIDA M S Α OE В City Council Minutes Date 01/21/87 TC S IO Y Е COUNCIL ONEN N N DS 0 т MEMBERS Anderson-Mrs. Anderson-McDonald moved that the Council urge the State to adopt English as the official language. McDonald X X Barnett XX X X Bledsoe MOTION: To <u>URGE</u> the State to adopt English as the Crawford XX official language and that this be communi-Graver cated to the appropriate officials. Richardson Putzell х \*\*\* (7-0) ADJOURN: 10:17 a.m. PUTZELL, EDWIN J. Mayo wet asa L ż JANET CASON CITY CLERK todio M. O.C iscole JODIE M. O'DRISCOLL FEB 0 4 1987 DEPUTY CLERK These minutes were approved on \_\_\_\_\_ 1 -12-

Attachment #1

285

## SUPPLEMENTAL ATTENDANCE LIST

5

Lonnie Strickland, Tri-W Rental John Rice Mark Webb, Tri-W Rental Virginia Nulsen, Old Naples Assoc. Father Donald Walk Jerry Ruttman, Naples Medical Center

Mr. Kixmiller Charles Andrews Herb Anderson

And other interested citizens and visitors.

## NEWS MEDIA

Donna Winn, Palmer Cablevision, TV-9 Gary Arnold, WEVU-TV Kevin Parks, News Press Marty Bonvechio, Naples Daily News Lori Rozsa, Miami Herald

CC Conneal Members Attachment #2

Indiana M. Earl 2485 Lantern Lane Naples, Florida 33940

286

14 - Sec. 1

- <u>-</u>

1

120 14 

germony 19 it

Contraction of the second s

To his hours the mayorsu regard to the regulated nariance for a planted dure, pool and deck at the house hythe sier, these laws are made for great good recoon, this is not a hardship los, and me alies property owners us les meghlios hood get thet us should abode by the set block rules. > prisonally examined the properly ou Solusday. a good land. Scade firm could provide screening and a pool without a variance. I luis is a new house. all needs shoeld have been pre planned.

Clas: Cout



Attachment #3

EGON HILL 430 PUTTER POINT COURT NAPLES, FLORIDA 33940 (813) 261-0569 January 7, 1987.

Office of the Mayo OTTY OF NAMES, FLA

287

Honorable Edwin J. Putzell, Jr Mayor, City of Naples City Hall 735 - 8th Street South Naples, Florida 33940

Dear Mayor Putzell:

10

5 5 1. 1

On January 6, 1987, the Board of County Commissioners, Collier County, upon my suggestion, passed unanimously a resolution requesting our representatives in Tallahassee to work for a law making "English the official language of the State of Florida". In all States where such a law was presented to the population, it was approved by an overwhelming majority.

Such a law is not aimed against any nationality or race. As you know, I have worked for many years for the U.S. Department of State as a foreign service officer and found that the knowledge of foreign languages is a definite asset in our relations with foreign countries, our commerce and our social dealings.

If "English, the official language of the United States" is ultimately passed, it will do away with the superfluous requirements to translate all voting documents, school notifications and other public announcements into several languages at substantial cost to the public.

I urge the Naples City Council to pass an "English, the official language of the State of Florida" resolution and thereby support our Board of County Commissioners in their request to our State Representatives.

Respectfully yours,

Regon Hill